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February 9, 2023 
 
 
 
VIA E-MAIL 

Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
patrick.lennberg@state.co.us 
 
 
RE: Response to Citizen Complaint, CT-4, Lyons Quarry; Permit File No. M-1977-208 
 
 
Dear Patrick Lennberg: 
 
We acknowledge receipt of your Notice of the referenced Citizen Complaint, CT-4, dated January 12, 
2023, and would like to respond to the complainant’s assertion that the Lyons Quarry “consistently 
omits [sic] large amounts of dust (potentially toxic CKD) which blows to the surrounding areas.” 
 

RESPONSE:  The link that the complainant submitted evidencing the “consistent 
emissions of dust” contained four panoramic photos of four dusting events labeled 
January 8, 2022, December 19, 2022, and two events labeled December 21, 2022.  
CEMEX seeks to avoid and mitigate dusting events to the greatest extent possible,and 
is successful in preventing such events during the majority of its operations.  CEMEX 
responded to the Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment, Air Pollution 
Control Division (“CDPHE”), and the Boulder County Public Health Department 
(“BCPHD”) on January 31, 2023, as to the source and cause of the December events 
after the complainant also notified those departments of the events.  A copy of the 
communication to CDPHE and BCPHD is attached to this letter.  We are in the process 
of determining the causes and mitigation actions required for the January 8th event, 
which we assume should have been labeled “January 8, 2023.”  We will provide you 
with any follow up communication with CDPHE and BCPHD concerning those 
determinations. 
 
In addition to CEMEX’s own internal monitoring and root-cause analysis of any 
dusting events, DRMS inspected the CKD and materials stockpile areas at the Lyons 
Quarry on March 3, 2022, in response to a complaint filed with DRMS on February 8, 
2022, for a dust event observed on January 31, 2022.  After the inspection was 
completed, DRMS requested that CEMEX submit a Technical Revision with a revised 
CKD Handling Plan and Associated Dust Control Measures.  CEMEX submitted 
Technical Revision #17 on June 30, 2022, which DRMS approved on November 3, 
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2022.  CEMEX continually refines and improves its material handling procedures, and 
ensures that all of its personnel are trained, and retrained as necessary, in their 
implementation. 

 
Please let us know if you require any additional information, documentation or discussion for this 
response. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CEMEX 
 
 
By:  ________________________________ 

Scott Harcus 
Environmental Manager 
Lyons Cement Plant 

 
 
Attachment 

BoCo Health 
Exchange.pdf  












